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19 October 2016

Subject: Response to Bidder’s Requests for Clarifications: IRQ10-ITB-182/16, Supply
and Delivery of Emergency Shelter Kits to UN-Habitat Warehouse in Erbil
Governorate

All Interested Bidders are requested to note the following response to bidder’s request for
clarification:

Question 1: Abovementioned ITB refers to a drawing on page 26 line; item 2 : Detachable
post. Can you please send us the drawing.

Response: There is no drawing, however, sample picture is attached for reference.

Question 2: Form confirmation of winning bidder the document mentions 14 days’ delivery
Erbil. s this correct?

Response: The delivery time is correct (14 days)

Question 3: Delivery form of goods. The items would be individually packed and pelleted.
They will not be in a kit form. Is this acceptable? Please specify.

Response: For one Kit :it will be put in woven bag as specified in the ITB "See attached photo (ESK
photo-items)" , for kits package the packaging type depend on the vendor

Question 4: Can you please send us UN habitat logo.

Response: The UN Habitat Logo “dimension” to be provided to the winning bidder. (See
attached photo)

Question 5. Please send us the required drawings, they seem to be missing from the published
documents.

Response: refer to the attached sample picture

Question 6: supply and delivery of emergency shelter kits. But the page of SECTION B, detailed
sspecifications for Emergency Shelter Kit is missing, and some other pages on the ITB document are
not clear enough also. Could you please send us the more clear ITB document with SECTION
B, detailed sspecifications for Emergency Shelter Kit?

Response: Section B should be referred to as Section A2. Specification.
Word document is attached for clarity.
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Question 7: The delivery location of items state UN-Habitat warehouse in Erbil Governorate,
is clearly understood. During the end delivery, will the contractor be responsible (a) to
discharge the items off of the truck or (b) further man power/labor to stack in the warehouse.

Response: The contractor is responsible to place the kits inside the warehouse; this includes
offloading from the trucks including all manpower needed.

Question 8. Other than the woven bag for containment, is there any demand for method of
packaging the items in bulk ie, a certain amount/qty per wooden pallet (with plastic shrink
wrap around) for easy count/stacking/protection and/or for longer storage life. Forklift
upload/offload.

Response: No specific type of packaging required.

Question 9: The dimensions 6 x 4 m of the tent is provided, what about the height. Is there
any height measurement/restriction?

Response: The dimension 4x6m is for Tarpaulin not for tent.
Question 10. Can the UN provide a sample photo of the tent ie, with doorway
(zipper/valcro) size/position or if any windows are to be provided for air circulation/sunlight.

Or can one simple be selected from our manufacture photos from below.

Response: Find attached photos (ESK assembled " without the second Tarpaulin") and some
item includes the Kit

Question 11: detachable post made from 2mm thick galvanized steel obtaining a height of

2m when mounted, Diameter: 32mm and with end hook to receive the metal ring fixed on
tarpaulin as per drawing

Response: See attached photos and Drawings

Please be guided accordingly.

Victor Machoka
Head, Procurement Section
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